## FHS Booster Club Meeting Minutes April 4, 2011

Meeting called to order at 7:04pm.

<u>People in Attendance</u>: Becky Champlin, Amy Schiers, Tammy Worley, Lynette Frank, Amy Retchless, Anne Wellman, Pam Johnson, Randy Erwin, Pete Vargas, Shannon Longon, Linda Wright, Paul Sorensen, Julia Sorensen, Theresa Randolph, and Marty Duey.

<u>Secretary Report</u>: Motion to accept the March meeting Minutes was made by Becky Champlin, seconded by Anne Wellman. Motion passed.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: Alison Vincent was gone and will e-mail treasurer's report at a later date. The report stated that Valley Bank checking account, income minus expenses totaled \$25,673.79. Valley Bank savings account totaled \$9960.51. Adams Bank and Trust Checking account balance, income minus expenses totaled \$25,882.85. The grand total was \$61,519.72.

Bingo Report: Anne Wellman reported that the first quarter net was \$19,004.70. Amount held in reserve for progressive payout by State rules was \$650.50.

\$19,004.70		
Less \$	650.50	Progressive Escrow
\$18,354.20		
Less \$	917.71	Booster 5%
\$1	7,436.49	

\$17,436.49 / 13 sessions= \$1,341.26 per session. Anne distributed \$8,047.00 to FHS Music Foundation, \$4,023.00 to FHS Boys Basketball, \$4,023.00 to FHS Cheer Squad, and \$1,341.00 to FHS Yearbook. Anne also reported that after the checks were given to Amy Schiers for after prom the bingo fund was \$6028.21. Anne Wellman motioned to accept the bingo report, Amy Schiers seconded. Motion approved.

<u>Concessions:</u> Clean up for the concession stand will be April 30<sup>th</sup> from 8am to 10am. We will use the leftover popcorn and candy for the after prom gift baskets.

<u>Larry Frank</u>: Presented a thank you plaque to the booster club for being a sponsor. Also Larry had a concern that he had not received any money from the Booster Club for working in the concession stand. Amy Schiers had recorded that his organization made \$300.00 and would make sure Alison Vincent got that information and a check to him.

<u>After Prom</u>: The after prom committee is still looking for volunteers to help out during the evening to help things run smoothly. The inflatables will be dropped off at the recreation center between 1pm and 3pm. The casino night tables will be set up by 10pm. The caricature artist and tattoo artist will be there between 11:30pm and 2:30am. We may need to purchase some last minute food and drink items to supplement what we already have. Jesters will give us 20 costumes to use at \$5 dollars a piece and Becky Champlin will take pictures. There will be turkey bowling and Trent John will DJ with Minute To Win It Games going every half hour. Best Buy will bring 2 TV's with Rock Band and Dance, Dance, Dance to play for the kids. Best Buy also donated a 32" flat screen TV. The booster club would like to recognize all of the sponsors for after prom with a banner in the school. Lynette Frank volunteered to make a poster to recognize the sponsors to hang up during after prom.

Booster Club Officers: Elections will be held at the next Booster Club meeting on May  $2^{nd}$ .

<u>Scholorships</u>: There is a need for a committee to read applications for scholorships. Amy Retchless, Theresa Randolph, Anne Wellman, and Amy Schiers volunteered to read the applications. Lynette Frank was the organizer.

Next meeting will be May 2<sup>nd</sup> at 7pm.

Meeting adjourned at 7:41pm.